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From: alan mil
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 9:18 AM
Subject: Chula Vista Harborside Park Stolen To Pro Sports / TAX INCREASE MELROSE FEES

WARNING - This email originated from outside the City of Chula Vista. Do not click any
links and do not open attachments unless you can confirm the sender.

PLEASE REPORT SUSPICIOUS EMAILS BY USING THE PHISH ALERT REPORT
BUTTON or to reportphishing@chulavistaca.gov

COPY TO

NEWS

MAYORS
SUPERVISORS
SANDAG BOARD

BCC TO COMMUNITY

@Chula Vista City Clerk - Please place this email under today's Agenda 5.15 Public
Record. Harborside Park Agenda. Multiple items this email with Harborside Park the
most importance.

TODAY JULY 16 5PM MEETING
CHULA VISTA CITY HALL

276 FOURTH AVE CHULA VISTA
https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/Meeting.aspx?ld=eadc2c49-92de-
4366-bab54-70b886433055& Agenda=Agenda&lang=English

PLEASE ATTEND AND SHARE

PLEASE SPEAK OR EMAIL CITY

CONTACT MAYOR CITY COUNCIL REPS:
John McCaan jmccann@chulavistaca.gov
Jose Preciado jpreciado@chulavistaca.gov
Carolina Chavez cchavez@chulavistaca.gov
Alonzo Gozalez agonzalez@chulavistaca.gov
Rachel Morineau district4@chulavistaca.gov

CHULA VISTA CITY TWO SALES TAXES

At the previous city meeting a unanimous vote 1st reading to EXTEND TEN YEARS
SALES TAX MEASURE P. THIS WITH ALREADY IMPLEMENTED MEASURE A
NEVER EXPIRE SALES TAX that city campaigned that LIED MEASURE P WOULD
GO AWAY and lied Measure A fully fund police; yet the police department years later
still understaffed due to Measure A funds diverted to General Fund.

How much our tax went to rich Bay Front Developers and given to so called "Non
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Profits" getting millions our tax for towers of Government Housing destroying our
suburbs?

CITY GREED PROPOSALS

YOUR COMMUNITY WILL BE NEXT

ADDITIONAL TAX BYPASESS PROP 13 PRPTECTION

TAX INCREASE MELROSE FEES MULTIPLE PROPERTIES
AGENDAS 5.5 (CONSENT ITEMS) 7.1 -7.2 (PUBLIC HEARINGS)

INFLATION TOO HIGH DOES CITY CARE?
COST OF LIVING TOO HIGH ON WORKING CLASS

VOTE NO EVERY TAX INCREASE NOVEMBER BALLOT

Multiple Sales Taxes November Ballot Cities, County and State; our elected officials
Wasting Tax To Raise Tax Thru Campaign Flyers And Ballot; the people are suffering
thru Inflation will vote no on taxes in November.

AGENDA 5.15 "CONSENT" MEANS CITY PREPLANNED APPROVE!

CITY TAKES AWAY HARBORSIDE PARK LAND FOR PROFESSIONAL SPORTS
Rich Soccer Player promoting Professional Sports Soccer Foundation Soccer Field for
Harborside park taking away precious park land from local community given to
professional sports and NOISE in local residential community.

NO TO ANY PRO SPORTS TAKING AWAY COMMUNITY PARK LAND

"Hometown professional soccer player Paul Arriola will be donating a mini soccer field
for the park and that discussion will be on the agenda for next Tuesday’s meeting.
“We’re going to start the park where it will be open after school and CLOSED
AFTER A COUPLE OF HOURS because we want to make sure that we are
continuously monitoring it. We don’t want people going there in the evening to be able
to take over the park,” said Mayor McCann."
https://fox5sandiego.com/news/local-news/south-bay/chula-vistas-harborside-
park-set-to-reopen/

Rows and Rows of apartments in Harborside Community and this is all they have.
Colorado and K street a tiny city neglected playground is all the community has!
PARKS ARE FOR COMMUNITIES FAMILIES SUNRISE TO SUNSET AND NOT NOT
NOISY RICH PRO SPORTS TAKING OVER!
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MEASURE P SALES TAX WE PAY TO RICH

FUND PRO SPORTS TAKE AWAY COMMUNITY PARK

THIS WHY VOTE NO MEASURE P TAX TEN YEAR EXTENSION

"March 2024, U.S. Soccer Foundation (“Foundation”) approached the City of Chula
Vista (“City”) regarding the possibility of partnering to add a fenced soccer pitch with a
resilient, acrylic surface (“Mini-Pitch”) in the City of Chula Vista; and WHEREAS,
City desires to add a Mini-Pitch to Harborside Park for the surroundingcommunity’s use;
and WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of the proposed agreement, the Foundation will
install one Mini-Pitch at Harborside Park; and WHEREAS, the Foundation will retain the
right to place the Foundation’s trademark, trade name or any design/logo owned
or controlled by Foundation, and that of its funding partners, on the surface of the
Mini Pitch; and WHEREAS, the Foundation will retain the right to use the Mini-Pitch for
one day per year for five years for Special Events that are organized by
Foundation; and WHEREAS, City will need to prepare a site at Harborside Park for
installation of the Mini-Pitch; and WHEREAS, staff recommends an appropriation of
$160,000 to the fiscal year 2024-25 Capital Improvement Program PRK0344,
“Harborside Park Renovations”, from the available fund balance of Measure P for
the costs associated with preparing the site for theinstallation of the Mini-Pitch;
and WHEREAS, staff recommends amendment of the Measure P Infrastructure,
Facilities, And Equipment Expenditure Plan to reflect the proposed change. NOW,
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Chula Vista, that

it approves the Mini-Pitch Program Grant Agreement, between the City and

United States Soccer Foundation, Inc., in the form presented, with such minor
modifications as may be required.”

CITY RESOLUTION AGENDA 5.15 PDF
https://[pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/filestream.ashx?Documentld=43456
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itos:/www.chulavistatoday.comfocal-newsleight-months-after-harborside-park-in-chula-vista-was-cloedit-is-still-unknown-when-it-will reopen-§21750
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WHY HARBORSIDE PARK AGENDA CONSENT AND NOT DISCUSSION?

UNTIL HOMELESS DRUG TENTS PERMANENT REMOVED SURROUNDING
BLOCKS HARBORSIDE PARK UNSAFE FOR CHILDREN. At the iHop parking lot
across the street at Broadway Costco Gas Station, MULTIPLE HOMELESS DRUG
TENTS AND CAMPER VANS NEAR HARBORSIDE PARK. Pictures are previous
photos showing years of inaction by city; the homeless drug tents and camper vans
are still at the iHop and Gym parking lot with drug deals taking place. Homeless
also camped out IN FRONT OF HARBORSIDE PARK WAITING TO MOVE BACK IN,
ONE PARK RANGER NOT ENOUGH!

Element 7 Cannm;@
9 Dispensary Chula Vista
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WHY IS THE APPOINTED UNELECTED DISTRICT REP RACHEL MORINEAU OF
HARBORSIDE COMMUNITY AWAY SPEAKING IN ANOTHER STATE (AGENDA 5.3
REQUEST OF ABSENCE) AND HAD MOVED THE PREVIOUS COMMUNITY
MEETING LAST MINUTE FROM THE YEARS CLOSED LADERBAUCH COMMUNITY
CENTER? LESSON OF YEARS CLOSED LADERBAUCH COMMUNITY CENTER
WITH LOCKED FENCE OCCUPY OVER HALF OF THE PARK, NO TO ADDING
CONCRETE COMMUNITY CENTER HARBORSIDE PARK! JUST ONE PARK
RANGER - WILL HARBORSIDE PARK BE OPENED FROM SUNRISE TO SUNSET
AS EVERY OTHER PARK? HARBORSIDE COMMUNITY DESERVES SAME
SERVICE AND GREEN SPACE FOR ALL AND NOT NOISY SOCCER TEAMS
DISRUPTING WITH INCREASE TRAFFIC AND AFFECTING NEARBY HOUSING.
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CHUILA VISTA

TUESDAY 5PM iHoy a las 5 pm el concilio

Learn how you can se reune en vivo!
participate at Mas detalles en

chulavistaca.gov/councilmeetings

John McCann Carolina Chavez Jose Preciado Alonso Gonzalez Rachel Morineau
Mayor Councilmember Councilmember Councilmember Councilmember
District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4

https://www.chulavistaca.gov/departments/mayor-council

Curry - Received 7/16/2024



